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Kay Flynn

To: Kimberley Pena
Subject: RE: 010953-TP
Will do.

—Original Message—

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2001 8:48 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Gennarro Jackson; Margie Howard; Kim Logue
Subject: RE: 010953-TP

Please revise CASR to reflect that this is a one-way interconnection agreement.

—Original Message—

From: Kim Logue

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2001 5:47 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Gennarro Jackson; Margie Howard
Subject: FW: 010953-TP

Kim,

Can you please make sure that my assumption is correct and advise Kay accordingly? (I'm in South Carolina until Sunday).
Thanks,

Kim

——Original Message—

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2001 7:20 AM

To: Kim Logue

Subject: RE: 010953-TP

Okay.

So is this an interconnection agreement or a paging agreement? [ see the agreement is titled "Commercial Mobile Radio Services
(CMRS) Interconnection Agreement.” Should we change the docket title to reflect that it's this kind of agreement? ap

TnE
—Original Message— -
From: Kim Logue SOM
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2001 7:04 PM €T T
To: Kay Flynn =CR
Subject: RE: 010953-TP . LEG :_i -
OPC
PAl
It appears they're a paging company, so no certification is required. RGO
SEC _ |
——Original Message-——- SER
From: Kay Flynn OTH
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2001 9:10 AM T
To: Kim Logue e
Subject: 010953-TP DOCUMENT NUMBTR-DATE

L 089LL JlL23s
FPSC-Coyiriinsi0l CLERK
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7/23/01********9:06 AM********Kay Flynn*********z

This is a petition re interconnection agreement filed by Sprint. They indicate the company in the agreement is "Metro
PCS,/FloridaCalifornia Inc." We have no such ALEC certificated company.

Will you be contacting Sprint for clarification/ correction?

Kay



